

From: Bill Meintel [wmeintel@computer.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2005 7:40 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: AFTRCC coordination

In response to your email (see copy below). AFTRCC has been requested to modify the coordination. If the final AFTRCC coordination does not agree with the frequencies applied for then the application will be amended to conform.

Thanks,

Bill Meintel (for Louis Libin)

Dear Mr. Louis Libin:

The AFTRCC coordination for this application only approves the use of 2367 MHz and 2384 MHz. Do you wish to amend this application to use only these two frequencies or do you still seek the use of 2350 MHz, 2361 MHz, 2372 MHz, 2383 MHz and 2394 MHz. If you still wish to use the latter frequencies, then AFTRCC coordination must be obtained for 2361 MHz, 2372 MHz and 2383 MHz and quite possibly 2394 MHz since the necessary bandwidth, 10 MHz, may cause adjacent channel interference to 2390 MHz.

Confirmation Number: EL#####